Andrew Taylor, Energy Law

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2500
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Tel: (416) 644-1568
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca

BY EMAIL and RESS

January 12, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Wallli:

Re: EB-2010-0136 —Kingston Hydro Corporation ("Kingston Hydro™)

In accordance with the Board's letter dated JanGarg011 in the above-referenced matter, we have
attached a Settlement Proposal for the Board'sweVA partial settlement was achieved by the partie

We understand that Board staff is in the processcbieduling dates for an oral hearing. We wish to
advise the Board that some of Kingston Hydro's egses will be unavailable during the week of Januar
24, 2011, as they will be attending utility budgetetings with City Council. The witnesses will als®
unavailable on February 3 and 4, but are availlehe remainder of that week (January 31, Felyrtiar
and 2). If it assists the Board, Kingston Hydraviling to host the oral hearing in Kingston.

Kingston Hydro intends to file a minimal amount ovpdated evidence prior to the oral hearing.
Specifically, Kingston Hydro intends to file a regd 2011 OM&A amount based on updates described in
the interrogatory responses, as well as an incremg$@ngston Hydro's MEARIE insurance cost that
became known subsequent to filing the applicatfeunrther, Kingston Hydro intends to file a capital
project description for one new project that witl in-service in the Test Year. This project wasdbed

on the record in response to Board staff intermya#31.This project is being added to the appbcaat
this time due to the recent availability of incrara funds. The sources of these funds were destidn

the record in the responses to Energy Probe imgfatooies #6d (a capital contribution) and #36 @ditr
from HONI instead of the expected amount owed to\HOAs set out in the response to Energy Probe
interrogatory #36 below, Kingston Hydro explainddhtt with the additional funds now available, it
intends to increase capital spending by the diffege

"Kingston Hydro contacted Hydro One again and remkiconfirmation from Hydro One late
December 6, 2010 that the final costing for thiejgxt will result in a refund of $121,000 as
opposed to another payment of $609,000. Hydro @dieated that the reason for the change in
the amount was due to a change in project costietfpadology. Because of the short time frame,
Kingston Hydro has not had an opportunity to amalize effectsWith the additional funds
now available, Kingston Hydro expects to increasets capital spending in 2011 by the
amount of the difference" [emphasis added]



As such, the source of the funds, Kingston Hydrdantion to spend them, and the nature of th@gpto
have been known to the intervenors and Board ¥affyston Hydro will file a further description feoihe
additional project as referenced in the respondedard staff interrogatory #31 no later than fiveysl
before the oral hearing. We believe that this sthgite the intervenors and Board staff more thaaugh
time to prepare cross-examination prior to the bearing.

Should the intervenors or Board staff request aotibund of interrogatories on the new project
description, we request that the Board deny suduests. We respectfully submit that it would be
unreasonable to extend the proceeding's schedule pamtentially jeopardize the May 1, 2011

implementation date to allow for interrogatories asingle project description that will be availi
advance of the oral hearing.

Sincerely,

‘ ’K”L/jz”/\
é_/_/,g/ // 7,

Andrew Taylor



